Wilkes, Melanie

From: Chris Dix

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:37 PM

To: ‘Jackson, Brenda'; ‘Diamond, Rory'; 'Wilson, Scott'’; '‘DeFoor, Randle <RDefoor@coj.net'
Cc: Stephen D. Busey; 'JGabriel@coj.net'

Subject: JEA Investigation documents

Attachments: JEA Special Investigatory Committee Documents.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Council Members,

In the next few minutes, you should receive an invitation from Dropbox to access documents Smith Hulsey &
Busey has collected so far in connection with the JEA investigation. If you do not receive an email from
Dropbox within the next 30 minutes, please check your spam filter, or contact me and | will resend the link.

A list of the documents is attached to this email. The documents are arranged in folders that describe the
nature and source of the production (and in some cases the date on which we received the production). The
folders contain some documents you have seen before, as well as new documents. We are providing all of the
documents to each Committee member.

We are providing the documents to you in the same format in which we received them. Many of the
documents are PDFs, but other documents are in their original format (e.g., Word, Excel, Powerpoint), or in a
production format that may be difficult to review without additional software. If there are any documents you
cannot access, please let us know.

We are still waiting on the larger production of documents from JEA, which we will host in a separate
document review platform called Relativity. Relativity will provide the Committee much more powerful search
functionality than Dropbox. When JEA produces the additional documents, we will provide guidance on how
to access and use Relativity.

Please call me on my direct line below if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Chris Dix
SMITH HULSEY & BUSEY

One Independent Drive | Suite 3300 | Jacksonville, Florida 32202
904-359-7700 | Direct 904-359-7730
cdix@smithhulsey.com | www.smithhulsey.com




